
ACCESSIQN NBR: 8606300i 24 DQC. DATE: 86/06/25 NOTARIZED: NO
FACIL: 50-335 St. Lucie Planti Unit 1> Florida Power 8c Light Co.

AUTH. NAii1E AUTHOR AFFILIATION
WOODY'. O. Florida Power Zc Light Co.

REC IP. NAl'IE RECIPIENT AFFILIATION
THADANI A. C. PWR Prospect Directorate 8

SUBJECT: Suppls 8606i7 ltr re steam generators. Comparison of eddy
current testing results demonstrates that bobbin coil
performed better than 8xi re detection 8c sizing of flaws.

DISTRIBUTION CODE: AOOID COPIES RECEIVED: LTR I ENCL g SIZE:
TITLE: QR Submittal: General Distribution
NOTES:

DOCKET 0
05000335

RECIPIENT
ID CODE/NAl'1E

PWR-B EB
PWR-B FOB
PWR-B PD8 PD Oi
PWR-B PEICSB,

INTER NAL: ADl'1/LFl'1B
/TSCB

C FI 04

CQP IES
LTTR ENCL
i
5

RECIPIENT
ID CODE/NA1'lE

PWR-B PEICSB
PWR-B PD8 LA
TOURIQNYi E
PWR-B RSB

ELD/HDS2
NRR/GRAS
RQN2

COPIES
LTTR ENCL

EXTERNAL: EQ8rQ BRUSSELS
NRC PDR - 02

LPDR
NSIC

03
05

TOTAL NU1'lBER OF COPIES REQUIRED: LTTR 23 ENCL 1



I

.<.<II«) I'taraVh VtdIVuaXIITara «OITAI<paeHI VI<<3tri <.ua=.«
I" 2

I r<'<

I'i>'0<i
III

", I',3'»;2
e,

n

II

A

2



FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

L-86-263
June 25, 1986

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Ashok C. Thadani, Director

PWR Project Directorate jj 8
Division of PWR Licensing - B

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Thadani:

Re: St. Lucie Unit 1

Docket No. 50-335
Steam Generators

The following information is submitted to supplement Florida Power and Light
Company (FPL) letter L-86-259 dated June 17, 1986.

A reactor coolant system pressure test was conducted on December 22, 1985, prior
to returning St. Lucie Unit 1 to service after refueling. The primary to secondary
(steam generator) differential pressure during this test was approximately 1000 psi.
The normal operating primary to secondary differential is also approximately 1000
psi. We believe the probability for an accident or operational transient in which
the primary to secondary differential pressure significantly exceeds 1000 psi is
acceptably low to justify continued operation over the remainder of the operating
cycle, when considered in conjunction with the supporting details outlined below.

Despite the low probability of this event we have examined the limiting accident
for radiological consequences (MSLB) which shows that the predicted primary to
secondary differential is approximately 200 psi above normal operating
differential. This slightly higher than normal primary to secondary pressure
differential is present only for approximately 20 seconds (differential pressure of
approximately 200 psi above normal exists for only several seconds) of the MSLB.
After 20 seconds, the differential pressure falls below the normal 1000 psi value.

Calculations in accordance with ASME Section III show that the minimum wall
thickness for sustaining the MSLB accident loading is 10 mils (20.8% remaining
wall). Further, calculations in accordance with Regulatory Guide 1.121 show that
accident loading is not. controlling for tube wall thickness but rather the
maintenance of a safety margin of thr'ee (3) against tube rupture for normal
operating differential pressure is controlling. This provides for a minimum tube
wall thickness of 18 mils (37% remaining wall) which is significantly exceeded by
the 00% plugging limit minimum. thickness of 29 mils (60% remaining wall). FPL
has performed 100% eddy current testing of the St. Lucie Unit 1 steam generators
and plugged all tubes with indicated defects equal to or greatep than 00% (60%
remaining wall).
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FPL tube burst tests, which are consistent with industry tube burst tests, show a
= burst pressure of ~ 6000 psig for 50% thru wall defects and over 3000 psig for 80%
thru wall defects.

Additionally, FPL has instituted procedures that can detect very small primary to
secondary tube leaks. As stated in our 3une 17, 1986 letter L-86-259, we have
established a leakage limit of 0.3 gpm for administrative shutdown of the unit
during the remainder of cycle 7.

The preliminary results of the statistical analysis of the flaw growth measurements
from Spring 1980 to Fall 1985 show the growth rate to be insignificant. This
further supports a conclusion that safe margins will be maintained over the
remainder of the operating cycle.

The preliminary results of the comparison of the ECT results between the 8 x 1

probe and the bobbin ECT probe are also available. The conclusion from this
comparison is that the bobbin coil showed some flaws that the 8 x 1 failed to show
and that there were no advantages demonstrated by the 8 x 1 over the bobbin coil.
In fact as mentioned above the comparison demonstrated that the bobbin coil
performed better than the 8 x 1 regarding detection and sizing of the flaws.

Shoul ou have an questions regarding this material, please contact us.

V rytr yyo s

Wood
Group Vice Preside t
Nuclear Energy

COW/33Z:de

cc: Dr. 3. Nelson Grace, USNRC, Region II
Harold F. Reis, Esquire, Newman R Holtzinger
PNS-LI-86-202
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